
From: Pemberton, Layne
To: "David Sartain"
Subject: AR0000752 El Dorado Chemical Company WET Test Error NOT CORRECTED
Date: Thursday, June 13, 2019 10:33:00 AM
Attachments: image002.png
Importance: High

David,
The Department has conducted a review of the Whole Effluent Toxicity (WET) tests performed
by American Interplex Corporation from September 2016 to January 2019. The review revealed
that acute WET tests for Pimephales promelas and Daphnia pulex conducted for Outfalls 006
and 007 during June 15,2018, July 7,2018, August 18,2018, and September 5,2018, as
required by NPDES Permit No. AR0000752 (Permit) deviated from the 48-hour test duration
specified in EPA-821-R-02-012. These tests have been deemed invalid.
 
Please correct the TX6-Q Discharge Monitoring Reports (DMRs) for June 30,2018, July 31,
2018, August 31, 2018, September 30, 2018 and TX7-Q DMRs for June 30,2018, July 31, 2018,
August 31, 2018, and September 30, 2018, to reflect "NODI M - Laboratory Error" and attach
this letter as your non-compliance report. These corrections should be made by June I, 2019.
As of June 13, 2019 the NODI-M values have not been entered into NetDMR. Please make
these corrections as soon as possible.
 
Reporting Laboratory Error on your DMR is a violation of Part I, Section A of your Permit. The
Department has elected not to take formal enforcement action for these violations of your Permit.
Thank you for your attention to this matter.
 
Here is a link to the original letter:
https://www.adeq.state.ar.us/downloads/WebDatabases/PermitsOnline/NPDES/EnforcementReports/AR0000752_WET%20Test%20Lab%20Error_20190521.pdf
 
 
Thank you,
 
Layne Pemberton
Enforcement Analyst
Office of Water Quality
Ph: 501-682-0664, Fax: 501-682-0880
pemberton@adeq.state.ar.us
 

5301 Northshore Drive, North Little Rock, AR, 72118
 
 
 

From: David Sartain [mailto:dsartain@edc-ark.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 6:52 PM
To: Pemberton, Layne
Subject: El Dorado Chemical Company NPDES No. AR0000752 AFIN-70-00040
 
Mr. Pemberton,
 
Please see attached TRE Quarterly Report.  Please give me a call if you need anything further.
 
Thanks,
 

David Sartain
Environmental Coordinator / Lead
El Dorado Chemical Company
4500 North West Ave.
El Dorado, Arkansas  71730
Office: 870-863-1403
Cell: 870-312-1397
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